
 

 Question Answers 

1.  Is there a current Contractor performing this 
work? 

No 

2.  What is the estimated budget for this Project? N/A 

3.  Can the UN please allow for an extension to Jan 
25, 2021 to meet the requirements set forth in the 
BDS? 

Currently there is no plan for extending the deadline. Please 
check the etendering event regularly for updates.  

4.  Confirming that Offerors are to submit their three 
top (3) past performance references performed in 
the last three (3) years. 

Yes, please refer to the RFP instructions (Form D) 
 

5.  What is the UN’s expectation for statements of 
satisfactory performance? Is this required of all 
three contracts? 

Yes, please refer to the RFP instructions (Minimum Eligibility 
and Qualification Criteria) 

6.  What is the anticipated start date of the Project? March 1st 2021, Please refer to RFP (Section 3 Data Sheet) 

7.  To confirm that two files will be submitted, one for 
the technical and the other, a price file that will be 
password-protected. 

Yes, please refer to RFP instructions (Section 3 Data Sheet) 

8.  Will any simultaneous interpretation or translation 
be required as a part of this Project? 

No 

9.  Are there any personnel security requirements to 
be performed by the Contractor in hosting the 
meetings in Tunis, or work in Libya for the 
stakeholders or UNDP staff members? 

No 

 

 

 


